GREEN HILLS

Green Fills lLibraxy
10708 Roberts Road
Palos Hills, f11.
60465

Green Hills Library woved to larger quarters at
at 10708 Roberts Road on Saturday October 15, 1967.
Shelves, furniture, books, etc. were moved by the :
following members of the Stage key Club; Pat Windhorat,
wom Hacku, Dan Rosser, Kichard Schi@€t snd James Warren .
On hamd to do their share were Mr. Jerome Blaha; Donald
Pattersoa «nd trustcos krs. Charles; Mr. Warren, President;

and Mr, Conrady, Treasurer. Of course the library staff

consisting of Mrs. Patterson, Mrs. Taylor, Mrs. Vrtis,
Miss Arril Filis, &nd ilrs. Babcock were also kept busy.

Now that they are in larger quarters Hrs. Patterson
will hold a Stecry Tour for chiidren oges three to six

every Saturday beginning October 29th from 12:00 to 12:45.

GREEN HILLS
PUBLIC LIBRARY

g T

1430 AOLSHH

b e
-3

132§



